

S.I.A. 21, District 11, Minutes December 9th, 2012.

Opened by Rod K. at 3:00 pm with a moment of Silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer for those who choose to. The Preamble was read by Rod K. The Traditions were read by Ray K. There were 16 members present. Roll Call;

D.C.M.	Rod K.	present
Alt. D.C.M.	Ray K.	present
Treasurer	Lisa C.	present
Grapevine	Lisa C.	present
Secretary	Steven S.	present
Archives	Carla S.	present
Corrections	Dave O.	present
Literature	Judy B.	present
P.I./C.P.C.	Kent H.	present
Treatment	Steve O.	present

Steven S. read the Minutes from November 11th, 2012. There was a motion to accept as read by Jeff 2nd By Lisa C. motion carried.

Treasurer's Report from Lisa C.

Balance 11/25/12 \$494.37

Deposits 11/28/12

Beginners Group \$145.00

GHOL Group \$30.00

Back to Basics \$25.00

7th Tradition \$11.00

Total \$211.00

Balance \$705.37

Disbursements

#119 Judy B. Literature	\$50.00
#120 Lisa C.	\$9.00
#501 AFFAS	\$25.00
Total	\$116.50
Balance 12/30/12	\$588.87

Motion to accept as read by Ray K. 2nd by Kent H. Motion carried

Literature Report by Judy B.

Balance 10/31/12	\$263.00
------------------	----------

Deposits from Sales

11/13/12	\$150.62
----------	----------

11/16/12	\$8.15
----------	--------

11/28/12	\$82.00
----------	---------

Total Deposits	\$240.77
----------------	----------

Balance	\$503.77
---------	----------

Literature Purchased

11/20/12	\$389.90
----------	----------

Balance 11/30/12	\$113.87
------------------	----------

Grapevine Report by Lisa C.

Ordered new literature for next year for groups. Not much really going on, try to suggest GV for Xmas gifts. Thank you Lisa C. GVR

Archives Report by Carla S.

I attended the Area 21 Archive Committee meeting and I received some good information about collecting group histories for District 11. We've been collecting these for a couple years, but still don't have them totally compiled. Also our area is planning an Archives Workshop. It will be a national event in September 2013 in Springfield IL.

Group Report's

Get High On Life group Report by Karl A.

At the AFFAS Thursday night @ 8pm. 1st Thursday Potluck at 7 & at 8 Speaker Meeting, only odd # months, fourth Thursday of the month we celebrate Birthdays with cake after the meeting. Home group is second Thursday of the month after the meeting. The meeting attendance has been good and we remain financially solvent.

Taylorville Monday- Wednesday Serenity Group Report by Steven S.

@ 1st Presbyterian Church, 116 E. Franklin St., Taylorville IL. @ 8pm Open meetings are the 1st Monday, 2nd Wednesday . All other meetings are closed , visitors are welcome to attend.

Saturday Night Live Group Report by Ray K.

@ 1st Presbyterian Church , 116 E. Franklin St. Taylorville IL. @ 8pm 1st Sat. is a Step meeting. 2nd Sat. is a closed discussion. 3rd Sat is a book study , we will be starting the Traditions. 4th Sat. is an Open Candle light meeting. Starting on the last Saturday of Each Quarter !!! Potluck at 7:15 Open Speaker at 8pm. We shall also celebrate Sobriety Birthday's for that Quarter. Rick K. Celebrated 11 Years this month. Steve S. will take over as GSR for Sat. Night Live group, since I will be DCM it's suggested that the DCM not serve as both DCM and GSR. Ray K. Dist. 11

Sobriety @ Six Group Report by Michael P.

We celebrate recovery from alcoholism every Saturday night. We also try to remember rule #62
Respectfully submitted Michael P.

7:01 Group Report by Steve O.

Wednesday Closed Big Book study mtgs 15-25 members and growing, Thursday Closed 12&12 study meetings 8-20 members and growing @ 1st United Methodist couch room. GSR Steve O. alt John H.

Step Sisters Group Report

Step Sisters is a closed womens book study that meets at St. John's Episcopal on 130 W. Eldorado. We meet every Wednesday from 5:30 to 6:45 and hold our business meeting every third Wednesday of the month directly following the regular meeting. Every fourth Wednesday is a candlelight meeting and the fifth Wednesday is an open speaker meeting . Currently our attendance is low and our prudent reserve is sufficient.

Beginners Group Report by Carla S.

Tuesday night @ 1st Congregational Church @ 8pm. This Home Group continues to have good attendance and is financially able to pay all their bills and contribute to District, Area, Intergroup and GSO. Our Home Group has become a close unit of people, staying active in service and helping each other stay sober. We have Closed discussion meetings and all alcoholics are welcome. Carla S.

Mustard Seed Group

Closed discussion on reading from the Big Book or 12&12 except last meeting of the month is an Open Speaker and Birthday meeting open to all.

Sunlight Group Report by Dick D.

Group meets Monday thru Saturday @ 7am @ 1st Presbyterian Church Tuesday and Saturday are open meetings. Usually attendance 20-30 members.

Continuing Business; none

New Business;

Ray K. Announced to all that he still could use some bodys to fill some of the vacant Chairs

Motion to close by Jeff.2nd by Dave O. , motion carried and closed with the Lord's Prayer.

Respectfully submitted by Steven S. District 11's Secretary.